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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

15 West Yakima, Suite 200 » Yakima, Washington 98902-3452 ¢ (509) 575-2490

August 24, 2000

CERTIFIED MAIL
P 148 987 437

Mr. Dan Alexander

C/O Mr. Gregory S. McElroy
700 Fifth Avenue, Suite 5850
Seattle, Washington 98104-5058

Subject: Amendment of Enforcement Order DE 98TC-C138 — Alexander Farms

Dear Mr. Alexander:

Pursuant to a request by your representatives on June 19, 2000 and a recent telephone
conversation on August 14, 2000, I am herein granting your request to amend Ecology
Emergency Enforcement Order DE 98TC-C138. Attachment C. Attachment C currently reads as
follows: ' :

ATTACHMENT C

Schedule for Interim Action and
Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study Deliverables

Deliverable | Date
Site Security at West King Tull site - 5/13/98
Hire and provide the name of an environmental contractor 5/15/98
Provide alternate source of water | 5/15/98
- Management of waste soils excavated 4/26/98 5/22/98
Waste pesticides managed 5/22/98
Draft Interim Action (IA) Work Plan due 5/29/98
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Final A Work Plan due 6/5/98
Begin IA Soil Removal 6/8/98
Monitoring wells compieted at both sites - 6/19/98
Begin groundwater monitoring | 6/22/98
IA soil removal complete 7/30/98
Draft RI/FS Work Plan due '. 11/30/99
Final RI/FS Work Plan due ‘ : 1/31/00
Draft RI/FS due | - 731/00
Final RUFS due 10/31/00

As of the date of this letter. Attachment C shall read as follows:

ATTACHBMENT C

Schedule for Interim Action and
Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study Deliverables

Deliverable Date

Site Security at West King Tull site ‘ 5/13/98
Hire and proyide the name of an environmental contractor 5/15/98
Provide alternate source of water - 5/15/98
Management of waste soils excavated 4/26/98 5/22/98
Waste pesticides managed 5/22/98

Draft Interim Action (IA) Work Plan due 5/29/98
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Final IA Work Plan due

Begin [A Soil Removal

Monitoring wells completed at both sizzs
Begin groundwater monitoring

[A soil removal complete

Draft RI/FS Work Plan due

Final RI/FS Work Plan due

1st Draft RI/FS submitted for Ecology and Public Comment

2nd Draft RI/FS submitted for Ecology review

The RI/FS for the Alexander Farms site shall be considered final when your representative

6/5/98
6/8/98
6/19/98
6/22/98
730/98
11/30/99
13100
8/31/00

11/31/00

receives a Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study Approval from Ecology.

If you have any questions regarding this amendment, please call Ken Lederman, Assistant

Attorney General, at (360) 586-4607.

Sincerely,

Donald W. Abbott

Section Manager

Toxics Cleanup Program

Central Regional Office

Washington State Department of Ecology

cc: Bill Gowey, WSI
Ken Lederman, AAG




